TARLETON STATE UNIVERSITY

Graduate Council

Lambert, Barry - Chair	Fragoso-Diaz, Gloria	Morgan, Ryan
Shipman, Brandon – ex-officio	Garcia, D. Elizabeth	Ryou, Myoung
Dunn, Elizabeth – ex-officio	Heller, Nathan	Sanderford, Max
Baker, Credence	Joiner, Sue	Schuessler, Joseph
Breeden, Jeff	Jones, Barbara	Stafford, Paul
Crawford, Jesse	Leach, Lesley	Tarpley, Rudy
Cruz, Richard	Loya, Melody	Thomas, Charles
Eichenberg, George	Martin, Chet	Weber, Mark
Faulkenberry, Eileen	McPherson, Cynthia	Westbrook, Gary
Faulkenberry, Thomas	Merriman, Julie	Yeager, Jennifer

Minutes from the Meeting of January 15, 2019

The Graduate Council met on January 15, 2019 at 2:00 pm in the Library multipurpose room. The following agenda was presented along with the minutes of the meeting in November 2018

Members Present: Lambert, Baker, Cruz, Eichenberg, Fragoso-Diaz, Freed, Garcia, Heller, Leach, Loya, McPherson, Merriman, Morgan, Ryou, Sanderford, Stafford, Thomas, Weber, Westbrook, Yeager, Mathewson for Breeden and Kinman for Jones

Members Absent: Breeden, Crawford, E. Faulkenberry, T. Faulkenberry, Joiner, Martin, Schuessler, Tarpley

Agenda Item 1: Minutes of the November 20, 2018 meeting.

Dr. Loya moved to approve, Dr. Morgan seconded, minutes were approved.

Agenda Item 2: Consent curriculum items

Dr. Thomas moved to approve, Dr. Weber seconded, agenda item 2 consent items were approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Accounting, Finance, and Economics	ACCT 5303	changing prerequisites	C50	Fall 2019
Counseling	CMHC-MS - CMHC- MS	Removing CNSL 5323 from required course list and adding an additional 3 hours to electives area.	P112	Fall 2019
Management	HRMG-MS - HRMG- MS	Delete HRMT 5354 from program choice and add MGMT 5324 in its place because they include the same or similar SLOs and there is no need to offer two separate versions of the same course.	P100	Fall 2019
Management	BUSI 5398	course drop	C415	Fall 2019
Management	MGMT 5300	course drop	C1395	Fall 2019
Nursing	NURS 5301	These changes are requested to ensure students are able to meet student learning outcomes, the Masters Essentials and complete coursework in 8 weeks.	C1607	Fall 2019
Nursing	NURS 5303	To stay competitive with the online education model, the MSN program is decreased from to 36 hours; 39 hours if thesis is selected. To do that, the GPC met and a quorum has agreed to unite NURS 5370 Scholarly Writing in Nursing into NURS 5303 Advanced Nursing Role Development.	C1609	Fall 2019
Nursing	NURS 5310	These changes are requested to ensure students are able to meet student learning outcomes, the Masters Essentials and complete coursework in 8 weeks.	C1610	Fall 2019

Nursing	NURS 5329	These changes are requested to ensure students are able to meet the Masters Essentials and complete coursework in 8 weeks (e.g., reduced practicum time).	C1617	Fall 2019
Nursing	NURS 5338	These changes are requested to ensure students are able to meet the Masters Essentials and complete coursework in 8 weeks (e.g., reduced practicum time).	C1623	Fall 2019
Nursing	NURS 5339	These changes are requested to ensure students are able to meet the Masters Essentials and complete coursework in 8 weeks (e.g., reduced practicum time).	C1625	Fall 2019
Nursing	NURS 5370	course drop	C3272	Fall 2019
Nursing	NURS 5328	These changes are requested to ensure students are able to meet the Masters Essentials and complete coursework in 8 weeks (e.g., reduced practicum time).	C1616	Fall 2019
School of Kinesiology	KINE 5303	Current pre-requisite is not offered.	C1212	Fall 2019
Social Work	SOCW 5151	course drop	C2946	Fall 2019
Social Work	SOCW 5352	course drop	C2948	Fall 2019
Social Work	SOCW 5103	course drop	C2954	Fall 2019
Social Work	SOCW 5353	course drop	C2955	Fall 2019

Agenda Item 3: Dept. of Animal Science and Vet. Technology

Dr. Kinman presented, Dr. Mathewson moved to approve, Dr. Westbrook seconded, agenda item 3 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Animal Science & Veterinary Technology	ANSC 5048	Currently all graduate students in the program cannot take more than 6 credit hours of problems courses. Professional track students are required to complete a creative component project during their Master of Science tenure. This course would allow them to have the time needed to design, implement and complete the project without sacrificing courses that could be taken as a problems class.	C3679	Fall 2019

Agenda Item 4: Dept. of Wildlife, Sustainability and Ecosystem Sciences

Dr. Mathewson presented, Dr. Kinman moved to approve, Dr. Merriman seconded, agenda item 4 was approved.

Wildlife, Sustainability, and Ecosystem Sciences	ANRS-MS - ANRS- MS: Master of Science in Agricultural and Natural Resource Sciences	This is a comprehensive redesign of the MS degree to account for course changes and the creation of a separate MS in Animal Science.	P133	Fall 2019
Wildlife, Sustainability, and Ecosystem Sciences	WSES 5090	Corrected error in course which did not allow for course repeats. Changed number of repeats allowed to "unlimited". This field was not filled in. Changed variable credit hours from 1-3 to 1-6 to increase flexibility.	C2530	Fall 2019

Agenda Item 5: Dept. of Curriculum and Instruction

Dr. Garcia presented, Dr. Merriman moved to approve, Dr. Loya seconded, agenda item 5 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
------------	----------------	----------------	-------------	----------------

	Curriculum and Instruction	CHFS 5086	Currently, there is not a special problems at the graduate level in Child and Family Studies.	C3340	Fall 2019	
--	----------------------------	-----------	---	-------	-----------	--

Agenda Item 6: Dept. of Fine Arts

Dr. Westbrook presented, Dr. Cruz moved to approve, Dr. Merriman seconded, agenda item 6 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Fine Arts	MUSI 5086	Ability to offer directed content for student success and individual needs for timely graduation.	C3788	Fall 2019
Fine Arts	MUSI 5351	New course proposal	C3777	Fall 2019

Agenda Item 7: School of Criminology, Criminal Justice and Strategic Studies

Dr. Eichenberg presented and moved to approve, Dr. Westbrook seconded, agenda item 7 was approved.

Criminal Justice	CJ-CER - CJ-CER: Grants - Writing, Management and Evaluation	This program consist of 12 hours study leading to a certification in grant writing, management, and evaluation.	P261	Fall 2019
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5343	new course proposal	C3782	Fall 2019
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5344	new course proposal	C3783	Fall 2019
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5345	new course proposal	C3784	Fall 2019
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5346	new course proposal	C3785	Fall 2019
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5366	Updated to reflect discipline best practice.	C3181	Fall 2019
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6366	Updated to reflect discipline best practice.	C3182	Fall 2019

Agenda Item 8: Dept. of Nursing

Dr. Yeager presented, Dr. Loya moved to approve, Dr. Merriman seconded, agenda item 8 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Nursing	NURS-MSN - NURS- MSN	To stay competitive with the online education model, the MSN program is decreased from to 36 hours; 39 hours if thesis is selected. To do that, the GPC met and a quorum has agreed to unite NURS 5370 Scholarly Writing in Nursing into NURS 5303 Advanced Nursing Role Development.	P143	Fall 2019

Agenda Item 9: Dept. of Social Work

Dr. Loya presented, Dr. Merriman moved to approve, Dr. Morgan seconded, agenda item 9 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Social Work	SOCW 5059	The MSW is a new program, and currently there are no electives offered with their own course numbers. This course was successfully offered under a generic number (SOCW 5390: Problems Course) in May, 2017 and May, 2018. The Department plans to offer study abroad programs each year that are appropriate for graduate students. This course will be cross-listed with the undergraduate course as both levels of students will travel together.	C3498	Fall 2019

Social Work	SOCW 5341	Our MSW program needs electives; we have taught this course as a seminar course. We are selectively adding elective courses that can be taught on a regular rotation.	C3681	Fall 2019
Social Work	SOCW 5376	We are tweaking the MSW curriculum to better serve the needs of our students. This course will be followed by a course in program evaluation, thus leading students through the entire process of developing a program, writing a grant for funding, and then evaluating that program. A long-semester grant writing course will still be offered as an elective.	C3809	Fall 2019